RADIO STATION

K A Do 500 WATTS - - - - 1410 Kc.
P.O. BOX 961 - - PHONE WEBSTER 5-6789
MARSHALL, TEXAS March 24, 1958

S. R. Morse
Route #3
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr, Morse:

I'm sorry we havn't verified your report of reception of our
station last October,

I came to K A D O as chief engineer on February lst this
year, and haven't as yet found all reports of reception which
DXers have again asked to have verified, I don't know vhat the
previous engineer did vith the reports. Since I've been here, I
have received several letters from DXers telling me that their reports
were never verified, I suppose it is because the first engineer
is a ham, and has his hands full there. His name is Herschell
MeClure, and he has moved to Leviston, Idaho, Offhand, I can't
remember his call letters.

As to your report, it agrees with the information I found here
when I came to work. At the present time, our frequency measurement
schedule calls for a tone test from 5:00 am to 5:15 am CST on the
13th of each month,

KA DO is a DA/D station, and operates 5:55 am to 6:00 pm on
weekdays and 6:55 am to 6:00 pm on Sunday.

I'd like to take this opportunity to wish you good fortune on
your DXing and hope you WAS, (if you haven't alreadyl)

Sincerely,
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éoe Granger, C E
Radio Station KA D O



